



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓕᓪᓴᓪ ᑲᑎᓚᓪᓴᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

Memo

To: DISTRIBUTION LIST

From: Dionne Filiatrault, Technical Advisor

Subject: NWB2MEL0103 - Fuel Spill Contingency Plans and Environmental Management

Date: May 23, 2001

Licence Item: Part G Item 2

Enclosed for your review is a copy of the report titled "Fuel Spill Contingency Plans" and "Environmental Management" received April 27, 2001 submitted by WMC International Limited to the NWB in compliance with Part G, Item 2 of their current water licence.

The NWB would like to ensure a broad thorough review is performed of all plans submitted to the Board and is requesting your assistance in the review of the final report and would appreciate receiving any comments and recommendations by **July 6, 2001**

If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 867-360-6338 or by fax 867-360-6369 or e-mail dionne@polarnet.ca

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

Dionne Filiatrault, P. Eng.
Technical Advisor

TECHNICAL DISTRIBUTION LIST- May 23, 2001
Fuel Spill Contingency Plans and Environmental Management
WMC International Ltd.
NWB2MEL0103

	Organization	Person	E-mail	Phone	Fax
1	WMC	Stuart Deveau	stuart.deveau@wmc.com		(613)727-3970
2	NWMB	Josee Gallipeau	jgallipeau@nwmb.com	(867)979-6962	(867)979-7785
3	NTI	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca		(867) 983-2723
4	NTI	Stefan Lopapka	slopapka@polarnet.ca		(867) 983-2724
5	DSD	Chris Nichols	cnichols@gov.nu.ca		(867) 975-5980
6	Kivalliq Inuit Association	Tongola Sandy	tsandy@arctic.ca	(867) 645-2810	(867) 645-3855
7	DIAND	Paul Smith	smithp@inac.gc.ca		(867)975-4560
8	DFO-Iqaluit	Jordan deGroot	degrootj@dfo-mpo.gc.ca		(867) 979-8039
9	EC-Iqaluit	Lawrence Ignace	lawrence.ignace@ec.gc.ca	(867)975-4639	(867)975-4645
11	KWF	Executive Director		(867) 857-2695	(867) 857-2990
12	Kiv-Health Board	Wanda Poirier	wpoirier@gov.nu.ca		(867) 645-2409
13	CG&T	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867)979-5341	(867)979-5811
14	Hamlet of Rankin Inlet	Ron Roach-SAO	munri@arctic.ca	(867)645-2895	(867)645-2146
15	Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet				(867)898-9108
16	Hamlet of Baker Lake				(867)793-2509
17	Hamlet of Whale Cove				(867)896-9109
18	KIA-Rankin				(867)645-2348
19	KIA-Chesterfield				(867)898-9704
20	KIA-Baker Lake				(867)793-2126
21	KIA-Whale Cove				(867)896-9405
22	HTO-Rankin				(867)645-3257
23	HTO-Baker Lake				(867)793-2034
24	Aqigiq Hunters & Trappers Organization	Chesterfield Inlet			(867)898-9079
25	HTO-Whale Cove	c/o Hamlet			(867)896-9109